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From: Jim Wall [Tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2004 2:27 PM
To: NWB Licensing Administrator
Subject: Fw: NWB5HAL0308
 
----- Original Message -----
From: Eva Schulz (Cal)
To: Tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: Philip.Warren@dcc-cdc.gc.ca
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 11:57 AM
Subject: NWB5HAL0308

Hi Jim,
 
As requested in the NWB letter dated Sept. 29, 2004, we are providing the attached summary in for the
above-noted water use license in Inuktitut.
 
The water quantities were not recorded at this site as municipal services were used.  This decision is based on
correspondence from the NWB in 2001 regarding the CAM-4, Pelly Bay site which stated that if municipal
services were used, water quantities did not have to be recorded.  This correspondence is attached.
 
We trust the information provided is consistent with your requirements.  Feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or comments.
 
Regards,
Eva
 
Eva Schulz, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist
UMA Engineering Ltd.
(T) 403-270-9220
(F) 403-270-0399
 


